

EBENEZER NURSERY, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY, DAY AND BOARDING SCHOOL LIMITED

P.O BOX 26298 KAMPALA

TEL: 0772375885, 0701177123 | website: www.ebenzerschools.ac.ug | email: info@ebenzerschools.ac.ug

SCHOOL RULES AND REGULATIONS.

1. TIME KEEPING.

ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE:

- Children should arrive at school at 7:00AM/6:00am for P.1-P-3 and P.4- P.7 respectively for morning programs.
- ➤ P.1-P.7, go back home at 4:30PM ➤ Late coming is punishable.
- Repeated late coming will result into a parent going back with a child.
- Failure to pick the thirty minutes after classes will result into fine of 10,000/= per hour.

2. CONDUCT IN SCHOOL.

- > The children are not allowed to go out of the school compound without permission.
- Children are expected to give respect to the prefects, teachers and other Resource Personnel in and outside class without out looking Sex and Status
- ➤ Disobedience is punishable with a rod of correction. Proverbs 22:15.
- Persistent misconduct will result into Suspension or Expulsion.
- Impolite acts and bad languages are strictly forbidden during school time and on the way home to maintain the socially acceptable behavior.
- > Tampering with Vegetation/Green belt is punishable.
- ➤ Children should respect the School property. Any child who destroys the School property will pay for it not less than 30,000/= (thirty thousand shillings only).

3. ATTENDANCE.

- A child absent from school will not be allowed back without a letter of explanation from the Parent/Guardian.
- Dodging classes is punishable.
- > Assembly is compulsory.
- Failure to report within the first week of the term will lead to loss of the place.

4. UNIFORM.

- ➤ Children should be dressed in full Uniform. BOYS: Navy blue Shorts, White short sleeved Shirt, Navy blue Sweater, a belt, Grey Socks and black shoes.
 - o GIRLS: Light blue stripped dress with white-collar, Navy-blue Sweater, White socks, and black shoes.
- ➤ HAIR: The children should keep their hair natural, short and neatly combed or plaited and held in a donut style for girls.

P.O BOX 26298 KAMPALA

TEL: 0772375885, 0701177123 | website: www.ebenzerschools.ac.ug | email: info@ebenzerschools.ac.ug

5. ACADEMIC.



EBENEZER NURSERY, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY, DAY AND BOARDING SCHOOL LIMITED

P.O BOX 26298 KAMPALA

TEL: 0772375885, 0701177123 | website: www.ebenzerschools.ac.ug | email: info@ebenzerschools.ac.ug

- The children will be promoted on merit.
- Parents should cross check on the children's performance within working hours during the term or during academic days scheduled by the school.
- Children must buy their own relevant Text books.
- Home work should be supervised, checked and signed by the parents. The teacher will not mark the unsigned home work.

6. SCHOOL FEES.

- Fees must be paid before the child reports to school. Failure to pay results into sending the child back home until he/she pays.
- ➤ If a child doesn't turn up after a month, the place will be given away to another child. ➤ No refunding of school fees should be entertained in such a case.